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Information in support of objection to: Application Ref 20144504M 

Associate Ref 2012143E4M Site Address: Garden Flat 38 Elatedly Road London 
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From: Tmdsley, Andrew' 
Sent: 10 August 2014 15 49 
To: Nicholls, ohn, Hope, Obote; Planning 
Cc: Freeman, Roger (Counoflor), Beaumont, Elizabeth 
Subject: 38 EIsworthy Road Applicatron Number Application Ref 2014/450.4/P As:ornate 

Ref 2012/4384/P 
Attachments: Letter of Objection 100814 dna 

Dear Sirs 
Please find attached a copy of my letter objecting to the granting of retrospective planning approve/. 
A hard copy of this document will be forwarded by post. 
In coming to a conclusion on this matter, I would like to request that the planning officer visits the site and views the 
development from the elevated position of Flat 2 No 38 Eisworthy Road. From here they oslf be able to gain a true 
impression of tbe visual impact of the new development. This must be an important consIderation in reaching a 
decision 
I would be happy to facilitate such a visit and look forward to healing from you. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Tmdsley Onwer Flat 2, 38 Elsworthy Road, NW33DL 

Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 

BDP 
16 Brewhou. Yard, Clerkenwell 
London ECIV 4LJ, United Kingdom 

www bdr, com 

From: Tmdsley, Andrew 
Sent: 05 August 2019 12:09 
To: 'Nicholls, John' 
Cc: Freeman, Roger (Councillor), Planning; Hope, Obote; Beaumont, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: 38 Elsworthy Road: Application Number 2012/4389/P - Enforcement ref. EN19/0690 

Hello Jobs 
Many thanks for your prompt response. We await the arrival of the letter advising us of the change to the roof 
dimensions. Sadly nothing similar was forwarded for the increase in height of the studio building. Water under the 
bridge now, but something we would have °Nested to had we been given the opportunity. 
Aside from the amended application relating to the size of the roof extension, are you able to advise on the 
position regarding to the green roof for the studio? Current use of the building is clearly in contravention of the 
approval °positions and we do not wish this important feature to get lost in the process. 
Kind regards 
Andrew 



Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 

BDP 
16 Brewhouse Yard Clerkenwell 
London EC1V FILJ United Kingdom 

From: Nicholls, John both1 
S e n t  05 August 2019 

11:5 

To: Tindsley, Andrew 
Cc: Freeman, Roger (Councillor); Planning; Hope, Obate; Beaumont, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: 38 Elsworthy Road: Application Number 2012/4389/P - Enforceme EN19/0640 
Importance: High 

Dear Mr Tindsley, 

Many thanks for your email. 

You have been recently notified (letter dated 1 '  August 2014) about the amended application for 
the extended roof covering to the rear ground floor extension Ref: 2014/4504/P. 

My colleague Obote Hope is dealing with this application and we will visit the site together in the 
near future to check the measurements and discuss what can be done about the alterations 
undertaken without permission. If the Council choose to refuse that application, then enforcement 
action will follow. However, until such time, no notice will be served without fully investigating all of 
the facts and issues raised as a result of those. If another solution can be found then this too will 
be put up for further comment before a formal decision is made. I trust that is understandable. 

I have copied your email into Obote and he can use this as the basis for an objection if that is 
what you wish to make. If you would like to add to these, than please forward them to the 
P l a n a k  email and copy Obote in. 

Many thanks 

John 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

From: Tindsley, Andrew 
Sent: 05 August 2019 I 
To: Planning 
Cc: Nicholls, John; Freeman, Roger (Council/or) 
Subject: RE: 38 Elsworthy Road: Application Number 2012/4389/P - Enforcement ref: EN19/0640 

Dear Sirs 



Following our correspondence of 25 July 2014, we write to formally enquire as to progress with the above 
enforcement notice. 

The position remains unstated below, ie the garden building is now fully operational but the planning conditions 
relating to the installation t i e  green roof and window blinds have not been fulfilled 

We remain unsure of the status of the larger than approved roof to the extension, but this low quality solution 
continues to have a visually detrimental effect on both our immediate prospect and on the quality of the wider 
conservation area 

Confirmation of our requests for information on progress would be appredated 

Kind regards 

Andrew Tindsley 
Owner Flat 2 38 Elsworthy Road, NW3 3DL 
Andrew Twrdsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard, Clerkenwell 
London EC1V 4LJ, United Kingdom 

From: Tindsley, Andrew 
Sent: 25 July 2014 14:31 
To: 'planning@camden.gov.uk' 
Cc: 'Nicholls, John:,,.. 
Subject: 38 Elsw y Road: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Dear Sirs 
Over recent weeks we have been in communication with your Department and case officer regarding the above. We 
are aware that an enforcement notice has been served on the applicants relating to the above planning permission 
and that a retrospective planning application has now been lodged Some weeks have now passed since we were 
advised of the intention to submit a retrospective application but we have yet to locate details of such on your 
planning web site. Could you advise us if the retrospective application has now been formally submitted? 

Your records will indicate that we have serious and we believe justified reservations about the nature of the 'as built 
development. Our previous comments relate to. 

- aspects of the Borough's Planning Policy, particularly with regards to the Elswmthy Road Conservation Area 
- the fact that parts of the building are more extensive than indicated on the original approval / application 

drawings 
- failure to discharge all the conditions of the permission prim to use of the property 

We understand that the retrospective application relates to the now constructed, wider overhang / canopy on the main 
building extension. This creates a continuous, unattractive area of mineralised felt roof, filling the entire width of the 
garden space and wish to object in the strongest terms to its approval 

Given that we do not believe we were made of aware of the previous retrospective application to raise the height of 
the garden studio, a manner we would have vigorously opposed, it is important that we are given the opportunity to 
lodge our concern about this second request to extend an already oveNscaled, poorly designed and inappropriate 
development 

We look fonvard to hearing from you 

Kind regards 
Andrew Tindsley 
Onwer Flat 2 38 Elsworthy Road, NW3 30L 



Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard, Clerkenwell 
London ECIV 4LJ. United Kingdom 

From: Tindsley, Andrew 
Sent: 20 July 2014 17:41 
To: thcholls, John' 
Subject: RE: RE 38 Elsworthy Road. Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Hello John 
Thanks for the note Not sure how events are progressing but I still haven't been able to find anything via the planning 
portal. 
With regards to my earlier note and our meeting, the garden studio would now appear to be fully operational. I 
understand that the current planning approval requires that all conditions be discharged prior to habitation Of major 
concern is the lack of a planted green roof and the absence of window blInds. 
Have you been able to gain access to re-measure the key dimensions? The recent heavy rain holds in pools on part 
of the flat roof immediately outside our property and the visual appearance of standing water further compounds the 
problem of the extensive area of roofing felt. 
When we are able to receive details of the revised application we will be re-slating all our concerns and objections, 
and hope that this note may form part of our formal response 
I look forward to bearing from you 
Kind regards 
Andrew 
Owner Flat 2 38 Elsworthy Road, NW33DL 
Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard Clerkenwell 
London EC1V 4LJ United Kin dem 

From: Nicholls, John [mat[tcl: 
Sent: 15 July 2014 16:57 
To: Tmdsley, Andrew 
Subject: RE: RE 38 Elsworthy Road: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforeem ref: EN14/0640 

Andrew, 

This is still invalid at the moment  — I spoke with my validation colleague who  said they had left 
several voicemail messages for  the architects to discuss the issues they had with it — no I'm 
assuming there is a hold up if he is away? 

All I can say is keep trying or you can wait for  rne to be notified and I'll fire something over to you 
once I know? 

Thanks 



John Nichols 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

From: Tindsley, Andrew 
Sent: 15 July 2014 16:5 
To: Nicholls, John 
Subject: RE 38 Elsworthy Road: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Hello John 
Just wondered if there was stole problem with validating the revised appIication? I've entered the details onto your 
planning pedal hot it doesn't come up with a result 
Kind regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard, Clerkenwell 
London EC1V 4LJ, United Kingdom 

From: Nicholls, John 
Sent: I t  July 2014 
To: TIndsley, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Andrew, 

There was a delay in validating this but the number will be 2014/4504/P when it is —I have asked 
the validation team I n l e t  you know e l a n  enforcement  complainant so you can comment. 

Kind regards 

John 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

From: indsley, Andrew 
Sent: 10 July 2014 13:1 
To: Nicholls, John 
Subject: RE: Applicator) Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref, EN14/0640 

Hello John 
Just wondered if you had any news on the revised application? We are very keen to ensure that our objection to any 
increase in the extent of the roof is formally lodged Our previous comments stand and we look fonvard to your 
thoughts on the total as built structure 
Kind regards 
Andrew 



Owner Flat 2, 38 Elsworthy Road, NW3 3DL 

Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard, Clerkenwell 
London ECIV 4LJ United Kingdom 

From: Nicholls, John 
Sent: 03 July 2014 sail 
To: Andsley, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Andrew, 

Once 'Et has been registered then you will be notified and can comment. I will check if this is the 
norm for these types of  application. 

In minor material amendment  cases I think it is. 

Kind regards 

John 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

Tmdsley, Andrew 
Sent: 02 July 2014 19:0 
To: Nicholls, John 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref, EN14/0640 

Hello John 
Many thanks for the clarification. Will we be able to find details of the revised application on the Planning vrebsite? I've 
tried putting in the application number but this doesn't bring up any details of the application / permission 
Kind regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Tmdsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BDP 
16 Brewhouse Yard Clerkenwell 
London ECIV 4LJ United Kingdom 
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Seat 02 July 2014 
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Tee TWIN% Mikes 
S l i d e  RE: IeeleedOn Number 2012J4324/P Enforcement ree Mina* 

Meow. 

On Friday afternoon I smelled the aidgext and explained thel 1 had been Informed that the rear 
extension inldhl be bigger than as approved hcluding the Width and that thee. approved 
drehIngs didn't show this. 

He had asked me back in February 2013 about Wrisning the canopy section Sideways. i.e. under 
your kitchen vAndOw. 1 palled Out 10 hltn at the time that this would require a minor material 
SpOPCSIOn to change this. but this Ls somethatg he S I M I  dale WM Moncton t i t  week when we 
exchanged emails again and I pointed wit to Mn Otani they wanted to keep this then they would 
need to submit something for in  to assess. 

The is whet he has now done. below I could say no and I don't think we would grant consent for 
t i t  Having missed It I think he was keen to sort this out for ihe owner. On told they OM away on 
holiday al the MOment and so I cant organise a visit as yet b measure up. Once I have then I 
cart report back on MOM aped*. 

In M a l l  DI OVerherlang the neighbouring wet  then Matti a forty Wall meller Witch the Counc4 
cent get Involved in. 11W. been approved as bull on the party well and roof finish overhangs the 
neighbouring garden by a few centntres or With a guitar than the Camel would *Ewe thai to the 
parses involved to discuss that. because we could approve II bad they need the neighbetirs 
permisSiOn to bubd On Or Over ther land Mho) seems 10 be die a e  here. 

n a i a d e s  bull haven't had a Chants to look at your email tram Sunday. I MN by to in the next 
day W SO Cabe !have gone beck through the details again. 

Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 
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Santrth July 2014 17:02 
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t1101 

Furth"a ' t w i n e  use Fiday and my note d i g  mem2014 mei tenni thin the screed acing on Wall ot the 
aeon ries no. lonsdee Iowa to the eon pm IneiteMem a No 38 Einienhy Rosa Wens en a mewl 

own manned la the t o n  (aewn* so wee not eci4ed ii We Nee Gonne noon 
aid hays beet miaow) by omen) 

An you eble a, devise is vs to anon the reydion c a s e  Should the coyote i n s  yy We maws we 
imey • es hqleY MeV nut we **Ong In ew *ONO* tenni and vote s a e *  low giuKtanc• lely the 
o n  et such Hes should be eons 
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• Are eli details relating to gutters / downpipes / door— glazed panels in accordance with the conditions of the 
permission. 

• During the evening. the studio glazing acts as a mirror reflecting light and activity from the ground floor 
extension into our living accommodation We understand that blinds were to have been fitted. Whilst these 
will reduce visual intrusion during the day, they may exacerbate the problem during the evening. Was this 
considered during the approval process? 

• The rear of the studio is taller than on the original application. We understand that the planning application 
was changed to accommodate this As residents directly affected by this could you please advise why we 
were not advised of the likely change? We would have objected to this 

• The flat roof of the extension appears over-scaled and has a seriously negative effect on our living 
accommodation Are the dimensions of this extension absolutely in accord with the conditions of the 
permission? The overhang immediately below our kitchen appears to be much wider than is indicated on the 
drawings submitted as part of the application 

• The total roof area of the extension is extensive, why was a planted green roof solution not required for this 
location? You mentioned that had your colleagues been aware of the magnitude of the roof, le the visual 
impact it would have, this may have been called for. Is this not an error / oversight on behalf of the Planning 
Authority? The roof area would appear similar in proportion to the studio Given the very poor solution which 
has been adopted is this something that can be called for retrospectively? 

Whilst I'm very keen to bring about a satisfactory resolution of all of the above, As a bong term resident of Elsworthy 
Road, I am concerned about the precedent a development of this nature may set within the wider area. More of the 
same would have a disastrous effect on the already damaged Conservation Area and the thoughts of the Planning 
Authority as to how they will deal with future aspects of this nature will be appreciated. The adjacent property, No 36 
Elsworthy Road has just changed hands and with neither an extension or garden studio, there must be every chance 
that they too will seek to signcantly increase the area of their property. 

I look forward your comments 

Kind regards 

Andrew 

Owner Flat 2, 38 Elsworthy Road NW3 30L 

Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard. Clerkenwell 
London ECIV 4LJ. United Kingdom 

From: Nicholls, John 
S e n t  25 June 2014 I 
To: TmdsIey, Andrew 
Subjec t  RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: E1114/0640 

Okay— see you at 2.30prn Friday this week. 

John 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 
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From: Tindsley, Andrew [1 
S e n t  25 June 2014 12:56 
To: Nicholls, John 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Hello John 
2.30pm would suit best. I'll be in Flat 2, at No 38, the doorbell is at the top of the external stairs mobile is 07768 
200186 should you encounter any last minute problem 
One you Friday 
Kind regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Tindsley 
Director of Urbanism 
BOP 
16 Brewhouse Yard. Clerkenwell 
London EC1V 4LJ. United Kingdom 

From: Nicholls, John [mailto: 
Sent: 25 June 2014 12:14 
To: Tmdsley, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 

Andrew, 

Yes that's fine, is 2 o r  2.30 acceptable for  you? 

Many thanks 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

From: Tindsley, Andrew 
Sent: 25 June 2014 11: 
To: Nicholls, John 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref, EN14/0640 

Hello John 
Thank you for the email and offer to visit. Might 0 be possible to meet this Friday afternoon at a time to suit you? 
Kind regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Tindsley 
Flat 2, 38 Elsworthy Road NW3 3DL 

From: Nicholls, John 
Sent: 24 June 2014 1... 
To: Tmdsley, Andrew 
C c  Marshall, Andrew (Councillor); Freeman, Roger (Councillor); Byrne, Kathryn; Beaumont, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: Application Number 2012/4384/P - Enforcement ref: EN14/0640 
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Dear Mr TIndsay. 

FOICrettg On from Kathryn Byrne s emelt the enforcement reference for this case us EN14/0840. 

I have yds photographs submitted in the original anat. however. I would like to visit and see this 
for myself so please let me know when might be rnotrl Convenient lot you la the next week or Bo. I 
will S O  arrange a veil he ne:ghbnur below and roasure up vihers actually been constructed. 

Karl regards 

John 

John Nicholls 
Planning Enlacement Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2843 

From: °wok Whop 
Sent /4 lune 2014 11:05 
TO: r amenvec. Thule 
Cc Parka. Keene/km; What 

umber 2012/4384M 

Deaf C IF Freeman 

Re: Application Number 2012/4384/P: Gordon Flat 38 Elswerthy Road London NW] 3IlL 

Thank you for your rang I ve now had WI oppOdunity to investigate the case and I'm able to 
confirm l ie lollowatg: 

SW& 

The green rod was approved and c o n o n s  attached that the details needed to be submitted and 
knplemenled and maintained before occupation of the studio building (Conditions Send 
6). Furthermore. one ei die other coneitthne also required the aubrablaron or detail for windows 
and doors (Condition 4). Rd: 2012/4384/P. 

Subsequently. an applkation was submitted to vary Me overar height al the structure from 2.9m to 
3.3m which N M  approved as a vanation 01 COndltiOn earlier this year (April 2014) Ref: 
2014/0997/P. Intormatives on this Docts:on Notice stated that the other condibons slit required 
discharging. 

These condldons have stir not been discharged and therefore we nave Opened an enforcement 
case. Joivi Nicholls he enforcement a f te r  MO visit the site to measure up and compare the 
approved and amended drawings to Chedt the built strudure. plus numbs details kir the diedlarge 
01 the o.astanding conditions 

CAITherVatory_ 

The approved repacoment conservatory was due to have a pan steed pan tel root and measure 
3.tm deep tonginai 2 95m) and haves 0.85m canopy, therefore only protecting a further Ina IMO 
the garden. From me photographs appears the built structure stretches higher edo the garden 
than WOrtavecl. 



This MS ateo be  Irweaggritad n part of the entaternent 

glItMOKIIIMUMMX4 

The entortameM a e  t e l  y e s  M a n e d  touted an  apple:Mon to vary the condition and was 
T e e d  when a t  varlatbn c i  condition was granted In rotation l a t h e  height ol the studio 
(2014/0997P). 

The e i t c e m e m t  officer John Nichols (10: 0207 974 2843)  win be In contact with Mr T w i n e s  to 
M O M S  t he  at 

Should you have any more questIons h e  w e  happy to help. 

ragerdS 

M e r i n  Slow 

S o d  ol Business nd,....iarabon: Wades,  Tuesday, Wed PM 
C a e r e  seW ens or-or erd 

Fan Oars nod valbahno n u m  menaper Wed M N  Thwedayl Felday 
Developmme norageroned 
Fbererar ron  r d  ;),•111,11q 

Tel 0207 974 2125 
Web: entik.1411114rn4741944a 

N e n :  Alters Selners 
k W :  17 /une 2014 10:02 

Fmee.e I C c w g S c r ) .  W e n s  fiesumone. testes 
C c  I Andrew (Convex) 

201274384/e 

Dear  C S  Freeman. 

Thank you for your email the aprthcation you are ro'omog to was ceporled to members briefing In 
M e t e r  2012 and was approved grimily moronfler Toe application was deMI MI l t  by o f t e n  in 
Kaihnin byrnes  team and therefore I nave copied het in as she may wish to comment on the 
points raised by the neighbour. I have CheCked our enforcement M a d e  and can gee lhal an 
kwestlgadon was opened In August 2013 and subsequently closed M R  wan found t e l  them %es 
no breech or planning control and t e l  M e  M e m  had been carded out In accordance with the 
appealed drawings. Again. I base copied M Elizabeth Beaumont kt case she has anything 
to add. 

Kind regards 

Bethany Artery 

Ba leen ,  Many 
Development Manegemem Tharn1Annagor (Wool Aron) 

Telephone: 0 2 0 1 9 1 4  2077 

From Freemen Roger (Cason/el 
Sent  IS June 2014 20:05 
Tel v a n .  &Melly 
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